

JURAJ KOTIAN

4. August 1989

ABSTRACT

The main specialization of mine is to create interactive objects, multimedia installations and projects to be unique in their visual and contextual aspects. By means of my work I am trying to convey subjective view of the problems of present society and using non-violent way to make the spectators come to think of them. I am using new technologies in cooperation with mechanical parts to form a compact whole.

I see my exceptionality and originality in the conceptual approach, unconventional thinking, courage to experiment and determination to carry on to work hard.

Creative Designer

BRANDING

- Visual identity
- Information design
- Posters and catalogs
- Photography

NEW MEDIA

- Videomapping
- Motion graphics
- Music video

INTERACTIVE

- Web design
- Installation
- Objects

ADDRESS

Bělehradská 185/5
140 00 Prague

PHONE

+420 773 209 744

juraj.kotian@cieti.net
www.cieti.net

INTERESTS

- Music
- Film
- Sport
- Photo

LANGUAGES

- Slovak 100 %
- Czech 80 %
- English 60 %



WORK EXPERIENCES

2015 – 2016

QUIX EVENT | Event agency
Černokostecká 2247, 251 01 Říčany
Creative designer

2013 – 2015

Little Greta | Creative agency
Padelky 3894, 760 01 Zlín
Creative graphic designer

2014 – 2015

Tomas Bata University in Zlín
Faculty of Multimedia Communications
Technical support

2008, May

Experience in the graphic studio Redis
Ružomberok

2007, May

Experience in the graphic studio
Liptovský Mikuláš

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

– Photoshop	100 %
– Illustrator	100 %
– InDesign	90 %
– After Effects	80 %
– Motion	100 %
– Affinity	90 %
– Rhino	70 %
– KeyShot	90 %
– Arduino	100 %

EDUCATION

2012 – 2015

Tomas Bata University in Zlín
Faculty of Multimedia Communications
Level of study: MgA. studies
Study field: Multimedia and Design
Atelier: Digital Design

2009 – 2012

Tomas Bata University in Zlín
Faculty of Multimedia Communications
Level of study: BcA. studies
Study field: Multimedia and Design
Atelier: Visual Communication

2005 – 2009

Secondary Applied Arts School in Ružomberok
Study: Promotional Graphics

1998 – 2004

Primary School of Art in Liptovský Mikuláš

TECHNICAL SKILLS

– Arduino C++	60 %
– Zünd M - 1200	80 %
– Gravograph LS-800	100 %
– 3D Printer Prusa	100 %
– CAD /CAM	50 %